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Malave, Erin

From: Christian Chenier [christian@platinummergers.com)
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 2:44 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address for Principal Mailing of LLC
Importance: High
Hello,

My name is Christian Chenier. My company is CPC Capital Resources LLC (with fictitious name Platinum

Mergers & Acquisitions).

Assigned document number L10000004116, filed on January 12/ 2010.
——— T

| am writing you to alert you to please update my new Principal and mailing address for the LLC and
fictitious name to:

2804 W, Morrison Ave
Tampa FL 33629

Thank You. Please confirm the change.

Platinum Mergers & Acquisitions
2804 W. Morrison Ave

Tampa, FL33629
1-678-778-8620
christian@PlatinumMergers.com

www.PlatinumMergers.com

Confidentiality Note: This a-maii and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that
any disclosure, copying, distnbytion or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mait in error, please notify us immediately by
returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation,
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